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E. S. J O H N N Y W A L K E R 

COMMISSIONER 
P. O. B O X 791 

S A N T A F E , NEW M E X I C O 

February 15, 1962 

Water Flood Associates, Inc. 
301 Booker Building 
Artesia, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Porter 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

We have your request, dated February 9, 1962, to 
commingle the production from various wells, 
located in T. 18 S., R. 28 E., Eddy County, 
New Mexico. 

Although, the wells are located, over a large area, 
the acreage apparently a l l belongs to the University 
of New Mexico, and, therefore, we can see no reason 
why we should object to the proposed operation, 
provided, however, the commingling of the production 
does not lessen the price, for the o i l or the State's 
royalty. 

We would appreciate i t very much, i f you would send 
us a diagram of the equipment and a complete plat 
of pipelines, etc. 

Thanks for your cooperation, in this matter. 

Yours very truly, 

E. S. JOHNNY WALKER 
Commissioner of Public Lands 

Ted Bilberry, Supervisor 
Oil and Gas Division 

ESW:TB:eq 
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LARGE FORMAT 
EXHIBIT HAS 

BEEN REMOVED 
AND IS LOCATED 
IN THE NEXT FILE 
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